
July 2nd, 1926.

Albert Shaw, Esq,,
E itor, American Review of Reviews, 
55 Fifth Avenue,
Hew York City.

I

Dear Hr. Shaw:-

Sir Arthur Currie is at present 
absent from the oity, but at his request I am writing 
you to say that,after consultation with Dr. Stephen 
Leacock, Head of the Department of Economics at 
McGill University, he has asked Professor F. 7', Goforth, 
Assistant Professor in that Department, to write the 
article on Quebec which you desire.

Professor Goforth has already 
written an article on fuebec for the Encyclopedia 
Britannica and is at present engaged in writing one 
on Industrial Conditions A.mong "omen. in the Province, 
so that he has most of the material necessary already 
in hand. He has promised to forward to you early 
next week â plan of the proposed article.

If you v/ish to communicate with 
Hr. Goforth mail addressed to him core of the University 
will be delivered.

Yours faithfully,

Principal's Secretary.


